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From: Rodric Williams[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RODRIC WI LLIAMSE9C114F4-B03F-4595-B082-
CE89BE5C79D47B] 

Sent: Tue 20/08/2013 3:16:51 PM (UTC) 

To: Susan Crichton GRO 'Parsons, 
Andrew'[ "GRO

Cc: Richardson, Simon i _ GRO ~ Hugh 

Subject: RE: Brian Altman QC - terms of Reference [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

Sorry — I hit send too early. 

I am looking at Susan's diary for a call on this. How are you at Bond Dickinson placed for a call on Thursday? 

From: Rodric Williams 
Sent: 20 August 2013 16:14 
To: Susan Crichton; 'Parsons, Andrew' 
Cc: Richardson, Simon; Hugh Flemington 
Subject: RE: Brian Altman QC - terms of Reference [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

All, 

I Would like the 
_I 

ors to include that BAOC consider and advise on how we satisfy the prosecutor's continuing duty of 
disclosure when "issues.. with Horizon will ccntinnually be raised. 

Horizon is a big.. complex € r system with lots of rnovi.ng parts. Users constantly raise questi.onzabout how to use it 
and what 't produces. i--How then do .cie identify `:s/hat will herelevant for a prosecution (past or present) ,̀  f h ,s may be 

too pec-if:c tot the ....oh, but thiiings to consi.dSer include: 

- how far do. we need to go to investigate and document user enquiries to deterrnin_ whether or not it is a 
disclosaible issue 

- are there any triggers or red flats at which a user en=quiry becomes something °vlh .ch recuires disclosure? 
- is there anything we can do  rnit the reed to review all pact prosecutions each _irtne a di ;closa'e issues 

arises r 
- what processes could we have in place so that if the adequacy of disclosure is raised, we can demonstrate 

that we have acted prudently? 

Kind regards, Hodric 

Rodric Williams I Litigation Lawyer 

48 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

I GRO I Postline: L_._.cizo_._._.. 

.__._GRO---. -- 

_._._._._._._._._._._. G.RO._._._._._._._._._._._._-

Post Office stories 
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From: Susan Crichton 
Sent: 20 August 2013 09:04 
To: 'Parsons, Andrew'; Rodric Williams 
Cc: Richardson, Simon; Hugh Flemington 
Subject: RE: Brian Altman QC - terms of Reference [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

I am conscious that we need to have this agreed by the time that Brian Altman gets back from holiday. Can we have a 
quick call to finalise our approach? 

Susan 

Susan Crichton I General Counsel 

15t Floor, Central Wing, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ 

GRD I Postline
_ ?MobeX' GRO 

GRO 

-.------- --- - --- - --- - --- - ----- ----- ------ ------------- ----

From: Matthews, Gavin [mailtot.--.-.---.-.-.-.-.-. GRO 
Sent: 09 August 2013 16:36 
To: Susan Crichton; Rodric Williams; Hugh Flemington; Jarnail A Singh; Piero D'Agostino 
Cc: Richardson, Simon; Parsons, Andrew 
Subject: Brian Altman QC - terms of Reference [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

Dear All 

Please find attached two separate terms of reference for Brian Altman QC as amended in response to his observations 
document which I also attach for ease of reference. 

Please note that POL needs to decide on the issue of whether he is to be asked to report to the Board on the efficacy 
or safety of past prosecutions — see footnote 4 on page 3 of Brian's observations. 
Simon's and my view is that he shouldn't report on the safety of past convictions for two reasons: 

- this is likely to involve a more significant analysis of lots of cases, thereby delaying his report 
- and potentially blurs the boundary between BA and CK's respective roles. 

The terms of reference need to be finalised in time for Brian's return from holiday. 

I am now away on holiday until Tuesday 27 August. Both Simon and Andy will be in during this period. 

Kind regards 

Gavin Matthews 
Partner 
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP 
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Follow Bond Dickinson: 

www.bonddickinon.com 

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email? 

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be 1eZally privileged and protected by law. susa_n.crichtonf - - c"g _- o= " only is authorised to 
access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not susan.crichtonti _ _._, gag •-1 please notify gavin.matthew-s!g- _ GRo---_ as soon as possible and delete any 
copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage 
which maybe caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it. 

This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number 0C3 17661. Our registered 
office is St Ann's Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE 13DX, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of 
the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB 123393627. 

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 


